
71 Raymond Are. 
poughkeepsie, N. Y. 

, Feb. 27, 1957 

Dear Profesaor Perrater Morat 

I am extremely obliged to you for consenting to read my t rans-

lation for me and to discuss i t with me l a t e r . I haré accordingly 

sent i t to you, together with the S'anish text , by Railway Express 

thie morning. 

By the way, I heard from the Beacon Press thatnrou are (or 

have been} retding over "Man at the Crossroads" again. Havew-ou 

found anything to a ddpr t o change? 

Apparently the earl iest I can raanage to ar r i re at Bryn Mawr, 

starting from here in the morning, *~**T6I^ is 1:08 p*n.. I might 

arrange to spend the night in New York,'in which case I c ould c 

catch an e-r-rlier t r a in to Philadélphia. With that in Tiew, could 

you conveniently send me a Philadelphia-Bryn Mawr time-table? 

They seern to be unobtainable here. For the present, however, I 

will plan on 1:08. So that i t vill be.unless you hearf rom me 

totthe contrary. 

I look forward to the pleasure of mesting you. 

Yours sineerely, 

Willard E. Trask 

Mtf-^5^-


